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Everything you need to know to succeed



 
PRESENT  

 
FUTURE – I will 

 
PRETERITE – I did 

hablar   to speak comer        to eat vivir            to live 

habl-o  
habl-as 
habl-a 
habl-amos 
habl-áis  
habl-an 

com-o 
com-es 
com-e 
com-emos 
com-éis 
com-en 

viv-o  
viv-es 
viv-e 
viv-imos 
viv-ís 
viv-en 

The present tense is used to describe what you’re doing at the 
present moment in time, e.g: “I am eating breakfast” or what you do 
routinely, e.g: “I eat breakfast every day”. 

nadar      to swim beber      to drink abrir        to open 

nadar-é   
nadar-ás 
nadar-á 
nadar-emos 
nadar-éis 
nadar-án 

beber-é 
beber-ás 
beber-á 
beber-emos 
beber-éis 
beber-án 

abrir-é 
abrir- ás 
abrir-á 
abrir-emos 
abrir-éis 
abrir-án 

The future tense is used to say what you will do in the future. Don’t 
knock-of the ar / er / ir – just add one set of endings to all three 
types of verbs 

preguntar to ask comer        to eat escribir   to write 

pregunt-é   
pregunt-aste 
pregunt-ó 
pregunt-amos 
pregunt-ásteis 
pregunt-aron 

com-í 
com-iste 
com-ió 
com-imos 
com-ísteis 
com-ieron 

escrib-í 
escrib-iste 
escrib-ió 
escrib-imos 
escrib-ísteis 
escrib-ieron 

The preterite is sometimes known as the simple past. It’s used to 
talk about events in the past, e.g. I asked, I ate, I wrote.  

PRESENT CONTINUOUS – I AM DOING  CONDITIONAL – I WOULD IMPERFECT – I USED TO DO 

hablar   to speak comer        to eat vivir            to live 

estoy hablando 
estás hablando 
está hablando 
estamos hablando 
estáis hablando 
están hablando 

estoy comiendo 
estás comiendo 
está comiendo 
estamos comiendo 
estáis comiendo 
están comiendo 

estoy  viviendo 
estás  viviendo 
está  viviendo 
estamos viviendo 

estáis viviendo 
están viviendo 

The present continous tense is used to indicate what is happening at 
the time of speaking, or when one action is happening at the same 
time as another. Estar + past participle = to be doing 

nadar       to swim beber    to drink abrir      to open 

nadar-ía  
nadar-ías 
nadar-ía 
nadar-íamos 
nadar-íais 
nadar-ían 

beber-ía 
beber-ías 
beber-ía 
beber-íamos 
beber-íais 
beber-ían 

abrir-ía 
abrir-ías 
abrir-ía 
abrir-íamos 
abrir-íais 
abrir-ían 

The conditional is recognised in English by the use of the word 
“would”. Don’t knock-of the ar / er / ir – just add one set of endings 
to all three types of verbs  

trabajar to work comer        to eat escribir   to write 

trabaj-aba   
trabaj-abas 
trabaj-aba 
trabaj-ábamos 
trabaj-ábais 
trabaj-aban 

com-ía 
com-ías 
com-ía 
com-íamos 
com-íais 
com-ían 

escrib-ía 
escrib-ías 
escrib-ía 
escrib-íamos 
escrib-íais 
escrib-ían 

The imperfect tense is used for things that ‘used to happen’ or 
‘were happening’  e.g:  I used to work, I was working 

GERUND (-ING) PAST PARTICIPLE -  
 

IMMEDIATE FUTURE   (I am going + INFINITIVE) PERFECT TENSE (I HAVE DONE) 

-AR -ando     hablando -AR -ado          hablado 

-ER -iendo   comiendo -ER -ido            comido 

-IR -iendo     viviendo -IR -ido               vivido 
The present participle or gerund is recognised in English by the 
ending –ing .e.g. talking, eating, living. 
To find the past participle of a verb in English, just imagine that the 
words ‘ I have’ are in front of it. E.g. ‘to eat’ put ‘I have’ in front of it 
you would say ‘I have eaten’ so ‘eaten’.  

voy 
vas 
va  
vamos 
vais 
van 

a 
a 
a 
a 
a 
a 

trabajar          I am going to work 
estudiar         you are going to study 
beber             he is going to drink 
comer           we are going to eat 
abrir              you lot are going to open 
vivir               they are going to live 

The immediate future tense can be used to express what is going to 
happen in the future. E.g. I am going to work, I am going to study, I 
am going to drink, I am going to eat…. 

hablar   to speak comer        to eat vivir            to live 

he    hablado 
has  hablado 
ha    hablado 
hemos hablado 
habéis hablado 
han     hablado 

he    comido 
has  comido 
ha    comido 
hemos comido 
habéis comido 
han      comido 

he    vivido 
has  vivido 
ha    vivido 
hemos vivido 
habéis vivido 
han      vivido 

The present perfect in English always contains ‘has’ or ‘have’ in it. 
E.g.I have spoken, I have eaten, I have lived. 

There is/are= hay                      Habría – there would be 
There was/were= había           Habrá – there will be 

Most verbs in Spanish have six forms which correspond to their 
respective pronouns and which will be listed in the following order: 
1) yo (I) 
2) tú (you-familiar a person you know well, a familiar relationship) 
3) él/ella/usted (he/she/you-formal a person you don’t know, a 
formal relationship) 
4) nosotros/nosotras (we) 
5) vosotros/vosotras (you-plural-familiar [only used in Spain]) 
6) ellos/ellas/ustedes (they/you-plural-formal [Spain]/you-plural [L. 
America])  

It’s essential that you get the correct ending for the person you’re 
talking about in Spanish because pronouns don’t tend to be used in 
Spanish. 

PLUPERFECT (I HAD DONE) 

In Spanish the infinitive form of a verb always ends with the letter ar 
/er/ir and falls into three categories: 
 
1) those which end with -ar (ar verbs) e.g. hablar = to speak 
2) those which end with -er (er verbs) e.g. comer = to eat 
3) those which end with -ir (ir verbs) e.g. vivir = to live 
For regular verbs in the present, preterite and imperfect tenses, you 
must first remove the  -ar, -er or -ir endings from the infinitive form 
of the verb, and then add the correspondent endings. 
 

hablar   to speak comer        to eat vivir            to live 

había    hablado 
habías  hablado 
había   hablado 
habíamos hablado 
habíais hablado 
habían     hablado 

había    comido 
habías  comido 
había   comido 
habíamos comido 
habíais comido 
habían      comido 

había    vivido 
habías  vivido 
había    vivido 
habíamos vivido 
habíais     vivido 
habían      vivido 

The past perfect is used to indicate an action that happened and 
was completed before another action took place in the past. E.g.I 
had spoken/lived/eaten  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Chatty Mat: Photo Cards 
 

To start off: 
En la imagen…   In the image 

En la foto …  In the photo 

Hay…     There is/ are 

Veo…     I  see 

Se puede ver…  You can see 

La foto muestra…  The photo shows… 

Be specific: 
En primer plano…  In the foreground 

Al fondo..   In the background 

A la izquierda..   to the left  
A la derecha..  to the right  
Cerca de..   close to 

Delante de..   In front of 

What is there? 

Un hombre/una mujer   a man/woman 

Unas personas   some people 

Mucha gente    lots of people 

Unos edificios   some buildings 

Unos árboles   some trees 

Una escena de…   a scene of 

Weather: 
Hace sol   it’s sunny 

Hace buen tiempo  it’s nice weather 

Hace mal tiempo  It’s bad weather 

Está lloviendo  it’s raining 

Está nublado  it’s cloudy 

Describing people 

Parece(n)…   he/she/they seem(s) 
Contento/a(s)  happy 

Triste(s)   sad 

Cansado/a(s)  tired 

Enfadado/a(s)  angry 

What are they doing? 

Están hablando  They are talking 

Están discutiendo             They are arguing 

Están sonriendo  They are smiling 

Están riendo              They are laughing 

Están trabajando  They are working 

Están jugando  They are playing 

Opinion phrases 

Creo que… 

I think that 

Pienso que… 

I think that… 

Imagino que… 

I imagine that… 

Supongo que… 

I presume that… 

Diría que… 

I would say that 

Me parece que 

It seems to me 
that.. 
Me recuerda a… 

It reminds me of… 

Do you like it? 

(No) Me gusta la foto  porque/ya que/dado que  es (it is…)    e.g. bonita (pretty)  
I (don’t )like the photo  because    está llena de… (it is full of) e.g. color (colour) 



Some verbs are irregular. Here are the ones that you really need to know: 

 

SER  TO BE    ESTAR TO BE   

Soy  I am    Estoy  I am   
Eres  You are   Estás  You are  
Es  He/She/It is   Está  He/She/It is 
Somos  We are    Estamos We are 
Sois  You (lot) are   Estáis  You (lot) are 
Son  They are   Están  They are 

 

 TENER TO HAVE    HACER TO DO 

 Tengo  I have    Hago  I do 
 Tienes  You have   Haces  You do 
 Tiene  He/She/It has   Hace  He/She/It does 
 Tenemos We have   Hacemos We do 
 Tenéis   You (lot) have   Hacéis   You (lot) do 
 Tienen  They have   Hacen  They do 
 

 PODER  TO BE ABLE TO  IR  TO GO 

 Puedo  I can    Voy  I go 
 Puedes  You can   Vas  You go 
 Puede  He/She/It can   Va  He/She/It goes 
 Podemos We can   Vamos          We go 
 Podéis  You (lot) can              Vais  You (lot) go 
 Pueden They can   Van  They go 
 

QUERER TO WANT   DAR  TO GIVE 

 Quiero  I want    Doy  I give 
 Quieres You want   Das  You give 
 Quiere  He/She/It wants  Da  He/She/It gives 
 Queremos We want   Damos  We give 
 Queréis You (lot) want   Dais  You (lot) give 
 Quieren They want   Dan  They give 
 

JUGAR TO PLAY    LAVARSE TO GET WASHED 

 Juego  I play    Me Lavo    I get washed 
 Juegas  You play   Te lavas   You get washed 
 Juega  He/She/It plays  Se lava    He/She/It gets washed 
 Jugamos We play   Nos Lavamos   We get washed 
 Jugáis  You (lot) play   Os Laváis   You (lot) get washed 
 Juegan  They play   Se Lavan   They get washed 
 

 

 
Hay – There is / are  



Most of the common verbs used in the past in Spanish are irregular.  Here is a list of some of the more 

common ones: 

 

SER  TO BE     ESTAR TO BE   

Fui  I was     Estuve  I was   

Fuiste  You were    Estuviste You were  

Fue  He / She / It was   Estuvo  He / She / It was 

Fuimos  We were    Estuvimos We were 

Fuisteis You lot were    Estuvisteis You lot were 

Fueron  They were    Estuvieron they were 

 

TENER TO HAVE    HACER TO DO 

Tuve  I had     Hice  I did 

Tuviste You had    Hiciste  You did 

Tuvo  He  /She / It had   Hizo  He / She / It did 

Tuvimos We had    Hicimos We did 

Tuvisteis You lot had    Hicisteis You lot did 

Tuvieron They had    Hicieron They did 

 

VENIR TO COME     IR A  TO GO TO 

Vine  I came     Fui a  I went 

Viniste  You came    Fuiste a  You went 

Vino  He  /She / It came   Fue a  He / She / It went 

Vinimos We came    Fuimos a We went 

Vinisteis You (plural) came   Fuisteis a You (plural) went 

Vinieron They came    Fueron  a They went 

 

 

 

 

 

 



VER  TO SEE     VENIR TO COME 

Vi  I saw     Vine  I came 

Viste  You saw    Viniste You came 

Vio  He/She/It saw    Vino  He/She/It came 

Vimos  We saw    Vinimos We came 

Visteis  You (plural) saw   Vinisteis You (plural) came 

Vieron  They saw    Vinieron They came 

 

DECIR  TO SAY    DAR  TO GIVE 

Dije  I said     Di   I gave 

Dijiste  You said    Diste  You gave 

Dijo  He / She  /It said   Dio  He / She / It gave 

Dijimos We said    Dimos  We gave 

Dijisteis You lot said    Disteis  You lot gave 

Dijeron They said    Dieron  They gave 

 

ANDAR TO WALK    PONER TO PUT 

Anduve I walked    Puse   I put 

Anduviste You walked    Pusiste  You put 

Anduvo He  /She / It walked   Puso  He / She / It put 

Anduvimos We walked    Pusimos  We put 

Anduvisteis You lot walked    Pusisteis  You lot put 

Anduvieron They walked    Pusieron They put 

 



Useful Words and Phrases 

 

 

Time References 

Antes Before 

Ayer Yesterday 

Anoche Last night 

La semana pasada Last week 

El año pasado Last year 

Hoy Today 

Ahora Now 

Actualmente Currently 

En este momento At the moment 

Hoy en día Nowadays 

Mañana Tomorrow 

En el futuro In the future 

La semana próxima Next week 

El año próximo Next year 

Cuando sea mayor When I am older 

Connectives 

Y And 

Pero But 

Porque Because 

También Also 

Sin embargo However 

Por eso That’s why 

Por lo tanto Therefore 

Dado que Given that 

Después  After 

A veces Sometimes 

Antes Before 

Aunque Although 

Bastante Quite 

Además  Furthermore 

Con With 

O Or  



Spicy Language and Snazzy Phrases 

Opinion Phrases 

Me gusta / n I like it / them 

No me gusta / n I don’t like it / them 

Me encanta / n I love it / them 

Odio / detesto I hate 

Prefiero I prefer 

Pienso que I think that 

Creo que I think that 

Me parece que It seems (to me) that 

Para ser sincero / a To be honest… 

Desde mi punto de vista From my point of view 

Mi opinión personal es que My personal opinion is that 

Para mí In my opinion  

En mi opinión In my opinion 

Debo admitir que I must admit that 

Estoy seguro de que I am sure that 

Tengo la impresión de que I have the impression that 

Supongo que I suppose that 

 

 



 

Connectives 

sin embargo 

así que 

por consequencia 

por contrario 

por un lado 

por otro lado 

en un modo 

también 

es por eso que 

sobre todo 

 

 

however 

therefore / so 

as a result 

on the contrary 

on one hand 

on the other hand 

in one way 

also 

that is why 

above all 

 

 

Intensifiers 

muy 

tan 

verdaderamente 

extremadamente 

demasiado 

completamente 

un poco 

increíblemente 

bastante 

solamente 

un poquito 

 

 

very 

so 

truly 

extremely 

too (much) 

completely 

a bit 

incredibly 

enough / fairly / quite 

only 

a little bit 

 

 

Opinions 

(no) me gusta… 

me encanta… 

odio / detesto… 

me fascina... 

le interesa… 

desde mi punto de vista 

pienso que… 

 

 

I (don’t) like… 

I love… 

I hate 

I’m fascinated by… 

he / she’s interested in… 

from my point of view 

I think that… 



pensé que… 

creo que… 

creí que… 

en mi opinión 

a mi modo de ver 

me parece que… 

I thought that… 

I believe that… 

I believed that… 

in my opinion 

in my opinion 

it seems to me that… 

 

 

Superlatives 

lo bueno es que… 

lo malo es que… 

lo que más me gusta es que… 

lo que menos me gusta es que… 

lo mejor es que… 

lo peor es que… 

 

 

the good thing is that… 

the bad thing is that… 

what I like the most is that… 

what I like the least is that… 

the best thing is that… 

the worst thing is that… 

 

 

Infinitve Constructions 

me gusta + INF 

me encanta + INF 

odio + INF 

suelo + INF 

solía + INF 

tengo que + INF 

tuve que + INF 

tendré que + INF 

después de + INF 

antes de + INF 

acabo de + INF 

me interesa + INF 

al + INF 

decidí+ INF 

habría que + INF 

dejé de + INF 

 

 

 

 

I like to… 

I love to… 

I hate to… 

I usually… 

I used to… 

I have to… 

I had to… 

I will have to… 

after having… 

before… 

I have just… 

I’m interested in… 

on doing something… 

I decided to… 

one would have to… 

I stopped… 

 



 

Subjunctive 

Esperemos que si 

¡Ojalá pudiera! 

No creo que sea… 

cuando sea mayor   

cuando acabe mis estudios 

Cuando tenga 30 años 

Quiero que mis padres me escuchen 

No creo que mis padres sean estrictos 

Sería fantástico si estuvieran también mis amigos 

Es necesario que se haga algo y pronto 

 

 

Let’s hope so 

If only I could! 

I don’t think it is… 

when I’m older 

when I’ve finished my studies 

when I am 30 years old… 

I want my parents to listen to me 

I don’t think that my parents are strict 

It would be great if my friends were there too 

It’s necessary that something is done soon 

 

Adverbs 

afortunadamente 

desafortunadamente 

normalmente 

generalmente 

de vez en cuando 

lo primero 

finalmente 

 

 

fortunately 

unfortunately 

normally 

generally 

from time to time 

firstly 

finally 

 

  



Module One: Las Vacaciones 

1 Normalmente, en verano, navego por internet 
pero casi nunca leo libros. 

Normally, in summer, I surf the internet but I almost 
never read books. 

2 Cuando hace buen tiempo, monto en bici y me 
encanta. A veces, voy a la playa. 

When it makes nice weather, I ride my bike and I love 
it. Sometimes, I go to the beach. 

3 Normalmente, prefiero pasar las vacaciones en 
el extranjero.  

Normally, I prefer to pass the holidays in the abroad.  

4 Prefiero ir a Francia y me alojo en un camping. I prefer to go to France and I stay myself in a 
campsite. 

5 Generalmente, viajamos en avión porque es 
más cómodo que viajar en tren. 

Generally, we travel in plane because it is more 
comfortable than travel in train 

6 El verano pasado, fui de vacaciones a Francia 
con mis padres y fue flipante.  

The summer past, I went on holiday to France with 
my parents and it was great.  

7 Todos los días, fuimos a la playa y tomé el sol. All the days, we went to the beach and I took the sun. 

8 El año pasado, me alojé en un hotel de cinco 
estrellas.  

The year past, I stayed myself in a hotel of five stars.  

9 Había una piscina climatizada y estaba cerca de 
la playa. 

There was a heated pool and it was close to the 
beach. 

10 Si pudiera cambiar el hotel, sería más 
moderno y habría más para los jóvenes. 

If I could change the hotel, it would be more modern 
and there would be more for young people. 

11 Lo bueno de mis vacaciones fue que visité 
monumentos.  

The good thing about my holidays was that I visited 
monuments.  

12 Sin embargo, lo malo de mis vacaciones fue 
que perdí mi pasaporte. iQué horror! 

However, the bad thing about my holidays was that I 
lost my passport.  What horror! 

14 Durante las vacaciones, mi hermano y yo 
vamos a visitar Roma porque siempre me ha 
interesado la cultura. 

During the holidays, my brother and I we are going to 
visit Rome because always I have been interested in 
the culture. 

15 Mis vacaciones ideales serían en Dubai. Me 
alojaría en un hotel de cinco estrellas.  

My ideal holidays would be in Dubai. I would stay 
myself in a hotel of five stars.  

16 Iría a la playa todos los días. Sería increíble. I would go to the beach all the days. It would be 
incredible. 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Module Two: En el Instituto 

1 Voy a un nuevo instituto en Madrid. Es grande, 
mixto y público. 

I go to a new school in Madrid. It is big, mixed and 
public.  

2 Me interesa la educación física porque es 
divertida.  

It interests me the education physical because it is 
fun.  

3 Mi profesor de dibujo es más gracioso que mis 
otros profesores.  

My teacher of art he is very clever and more funny 
than my other teachers. 

4 Tenemos muchas normas en mi insti. We have lots of rules in my school. 

5 Por ejemplo, se debe llevar uniforme  For example, one must wear uniform 
 

6 y no se permite usar el móvil dentro del 
edificio. 

and it is not permitted to use your phone in the 
building. 

7 Además está prohibido llevar zapatillas de 
deporte  

Furthermore, it is prohibited to wear sports shoes 

8 y está prohibido correr en los pasillos. También, 
no se debe comer chicle 

and it is prohibited to run in the corridors. Also, 
one must not eat chewing-gum. 

9 y tenemos que llevar uniforme. and we have to wear uniform.  

10 Tenemos que llevar una camisa blanca con los 
pantalones grises.  

We have to wear a shirt white with trousers grey.  

11 No me gusta mi uniforme porque es 
demasiado formal 

I don’t like my uniform because it is too formal 

12 pero mi madre dice que mejora la disciplina. but my mum she says that it improves the 
discipline. 

13 En mi instituto, hay muchas actividades 
escolares. 

In my school, there are many activities 
extracurricular. 

14 Soy miembro del club de periodismo desde 
hace dos años.  

I am member of the club of journalism since two 
years.  

15 En mi escuela primaria era menos estricto.  In my school primary it used to be less strict.  

16 Había una biblioteca y tenía un comedor There was a library and it had a dining room 

17 y se podía llevar ropa de la calle. and one could wear clothes of the street.  

18 Lo que más me gustaba fue el profesor.  and what most I liked was the teacher. 

19 ¡Era el mejor!  He was the best! 

20 El año que viene voy a hacer el bachillerato  The year that comes I’m going to do A Levels 

21 y quiero estudiar historia, biología e idiomas.  and I want to study history, biology and 
languages. 

19 Estudiaré mucho para poder ir a la 
universidad.  

I will study a lot to be able to go to university. 

 

 



Module Three: Mi Gente 

1 Uso Instagram para compartir fotos.  I use Instagram in order to share photos.  

2 Spotify es una aplicación buena para descargar 
música. 

Spotify is an app good in order to download music 

3 Lo bueno es que todos mis amigos la usan.  The good thing is that my friends use it.  

4 Estoy enganchado a mi móvil. Lo uso todos los 
días y no puedo estar sin él. 

I am hooked to my mobile. It I use everyday and I 
am unable to be without it. 

5 Mi madre usa Duolingo y dice que es la mejor app 
para mejorar los idiomas.  

My mum uses Duolingo y says that it is the best app 
in order to improve languages.  

6 Antes, mi madre no tenía un Smartphone pero 
ahora lo usa para todo. 

Before, my mum did not have a SmartPhone but 
now it she uses for everything. 

7 Los libros digitales son más ecológicos y son 
muchos más baratos que los libros tradicionales.  

Digital books are more ecological and are much 
more cheap than traditional books.  

8 Una desventaja de los ebooks es el uso de batería 
y tienes que recargarla. 

A disadvantage of the ebooks is the use of battery 
and you have to recharge it. 

9 Me llevo bien con mi madre porque es simpática.  I get on well with my mum because she is nice.  

10 Me apoya y me ayuda en los momentos difíciles. Me she supports and me she helps in difficult 
moments. 

11 Me peleo con mi hermano porque siempre me 
molesta. Anoche, discutimos. 

I fight with my brother because always me he 
annoys. Last night, we argued. 

12 Mi amigo y yo nos divertimos mucho porque 
tenemos mucho en común.   

My friend and I we have fun a lot because we have a 
lot in common.  

13 Es fiel and me acepta como soy. He is loyal and me he accepts as I am. 
 

14 Me hace reír mucho. Lo conozco desde hace 
cinco años. 

Me he makes laugh a lot. Him I know since five 
years. 

15 Lleva gafas. A veces, es enérgico y nunca es 
triste. 

He wears glasses. Sometimes, he is energetic and 
never he is sad. 

16 Como persona, normalmente soy simpático, 
pero a veces, puedo ser perezoso.  
 

As person, normally I am nice but sometimes I am 
able to be lazy.  

17 Antes, era divertido y gracioso, pero hoy en día, 
soy honesto. 

Before, I used to be fun and funny but these days I 
am honest. 

18 Actualmente estoy estudiando el español.  I am studying Spanish.  

19 Mi hermana está trabajando en una tienda de 
ropa. 

My sister is working in a clothes shop. 

20 Mis padres están viviendo en Francia. My parents they are living in France. 

21 En el futuro, quiero casarme porque me 
importa la estabilidad. 

In the future, I want to marry because to me it is 
important the stability. 

 

 

 

 

 



Module Four: Intereses e Influencias  

1 En mi tiempo libre, suelo hacer muchas cosas.  In my spare time, I usually do many things.  

2 En el verano, me gusta salir con mis amigos. In summer, I like to go out with my friends. 

3 Mi pasión es el deporte porque juego al 
baloncesto. 

My passion is sport because I play the basketball. 

4 Cuando tenía diez años, hacía la equitación, pero 
ya no lo hago.  

When I had ten years, I used do horse-riding but 
now I don’t it do.  

5 Ahora, soy miembro de un club de natación y 
entrenamos todos los días. 

Now, I am member of a club of swimming and we 
train all the days. 

6 En mi página de Facebook, he compartido fotos 
de mi cumpleaños. 

On my page of Facebook, I have shared photos of 
my birthday. 

7 También, he descargado la nueva canción de 
Stormzy. 

Also, I have downloaded the new song of Stormzy. 

8 Me gustan las películas, pero prefiero verlas en 
casa.  

I like films but I prefer to watch them in house.  

9 Sin embargo, la imagen es mejor en la pantalla 
grande en el cine pero las entradas son caras. 

However, the image is better on the big screen but 
in the cinema the tickets they are expensive. 

10 Mi madre es un buen modelo a seguir porque 
es una inspiración. 

My mum is a good model to follow because she is 
an inspiration. 

11 Sin embargo, muchos futbolistas son malos 
modelos a seguir porque se comportan mal en el 
campo. 

However, many footballers are bad models to 
follow because they behave bad on the field. 

12 Ver la tele es el pasatiempo favorito de mucha 
gente.  

To watch the telly is the pastime favourite of many 
people.  

13 La Voz es un programa popular en España y ha 
tenido mucho éxito. 

The Voice is a programme popular in Spain and has 
had much success. 

14 El programa ha ganado muchos premios. The programme has won many prizes. 

15 El fin de semana que viene, jugaré al rugby con 
mis amigos porque nos gusta jugar en equipo. 

The end of week that comes, I will play rugby with 
my Friends because we like to play in team. 

16 Iré de compras para comprar unos zapatos 
nuevos. 

I will go shopping in order to buy some new shoes. 

17 Si tuviera la oportunidad, me gustaría jugar al 
tenis porque siempre he querido hacerlo. 

If I had the chance, I would like to play tennis 
because always, I have wanted to do it. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Module Five: Ciudades 

1 Mi barrio está en el norte de Leeds. My neighbourhood is (located) in the north or 
Leeds.  

2 Tenemos de todo. Mi lugar favorito es el 
centro porque hay mucho que ver y hacer.  

We have everything. My favourite place is the 
centre because there is lots to see and do.  

3 Hay una variedad de tiendas y muchos 
espacios verdes. 

There is a variety of shops and many spaces 
greens. 

4 Me mola ir de compras en Leeds.  I love to go shopping in Leeds.  
 

5 Solemos ir a los centros comerciales porque 
tienen todas las tiendas que necesitas. 

We usually go to the shopping centres because 
they have all the shops that you need. 

6 Lo bueno de vivir en Leeds es que es tan fácil 
desplazarse y hay muchas posibilidades de 
trabajo.  

The good thing about to live in Leeds is that it is 
so easy to get around and there are many 
possibilities of work.  
 

7 También, hay una red de transporte público 
muy buena y no hay tantos atascos. 

Also, there is a public transport network very 
good and there aren’t many traffic jams. 

8 Lo malo de vivir en Leeds es que el centro es 
tan ruidoso y la gente lleva una vida tan 
frenética.  

The bad thing about living in Leeds is that the 
centre is so noisy and the people lead a frenetic 
life.  
 

9 Opino que la gente siempre tiene prisa. I opinion that the people always have rush. 

10 En la ciudad, no hay un gran sentido de 
comunidad pero yo conozco a todos mis vecinos. 

In the city, there isn’t a big feeling of community 
but I know all my neighbours. 

11 Si pudiera cambiar Leeds, habría más para los 
jóvenes. 

If I could change Leeds, there would be more for 
young people. 

12 Aunque Leeds es ruidoso, han creado muchas 
áreas de ocio que son tranquilas. 

Although Leeds is noisy, they have created many 
areas of leisure which are quiet. 

13 Han mejorado la red de transporte público e 
incluso han introducido un sistema de alquiler 
de bicis.  

They have improved the network of public 
transport and even they have introduced a 
system of renting bikes. 

14 Desde mi punto de vista, ahora se debería 
introducir más zonas peatonales  

From my point of view, now one should 
introduce more zones pedestrian  

15 y poner más áreas verdes en el centro para 
hacerlo más pintoresco 

and put more green areas in the centre in order 
to make it more picturesque. 
 

 

 

 

 



Module Six: De Costumbre 

1 Me despierto a las seis y me levanto 
enseguida. Odio levantarme temprano en 
invierno.  

I wake myself at six and I got myself up 
straightaway. I hate to get myself up in winter.  

2 Desayuno algo muy rápido ya que tengo 
mucha prisa por la mañana. 

I breakfast something very quickly since I have 
rush on a morning. 

3 El día 24 de junio se celebra la fiesta de San 
Juan. La gente celebra con hogueras y se 
disparan fuegos artificiales.  

The 24 June the San Juan festival is celebrated. 
The people celebrate with bonfires and they set 
off fireworks.   

4 La Tomatina es una fiesta que tiene lugar en 
Buñol.  

La Tomatina is a party which takes place in 
Buñol, the last Wednesday of August.  

5 Cada año, los 20.000 participantes lanzan 
más de 150.000 tomates en una hora. 

Every year, 20,000 participants launch more 
than 150,000 tomatoes an hour. 

6 En México, celebran el Día de Los Muertos. 
Muchas personas decoran las tumbas con velas 
y flores.  

In Mexico, they celebrate The Day of the Dead. 
During this party, many people decorate the 
graves with candles and flowers.  

7 Bailan y cantan. También, salen a la casa y 
los niños llevan un disfraz. 

They dance and sing. Also, they go out of the 
house and the children wear a costume. 

8 La dieta mediterránea tradicional es popular 
en España e incluye muchas frutas y verduras.  

The diet Mediterranean traditional is popular in 
Spain and it includes many fruits and 
vegetables.  

9 También incluye aceite de oliva. Sin 
embargo, hoy en día, muchos españoles 
comen más dulces. 

Also, it includes oil of olive. However, these 
days, many Spanish people they eat more 
sweets. 

10 Me gustaría probar la paella, un plato 
tradicional que es típico de Valencia 

I would like to try the paella, a plate traditional 
which is typical of Valencia.  

11 Contiene arroz, judías verdes y pimientos. 
Hay versiones diferentes pero normalmente 
contiene marisco y pollo. 

It contains rice, beans green, and peppers. 
There are versions differents but normally it 
contains seafood and chicken. 

12 Mi plato favorito es pescado con patatas 
fritas. Es un plato típico de Inglaterra. Me 
encanta este plato porque es riquísimo. 

My plate favourite is fish with potatoes fried. It 
is a plate typical of England. I love this plate 
because it is tasty. 

13 Ayer, fue Nochevieja. A medianoche, comí 
doce uvas para tener buena. Todos nos 
acostamos muy tarde. 

Yesterday, it was New Years Eve. At midnight, I 
ate twelve grapes in order to have good luck. 
All went to bed very late. 

14 En el restaurante, me hace falta un cuchillo. 
Por desgracia, el plato está sucio.  

In the restaurant, I need a knife. Unfortunately, 
the plate it is dirty.  

15 Acabo de pasar cuatro días en el Festival de 
Benicássim donde vi muchas de mis bandas 
favoritas.  

I have just to spend four days in the festival of 
Benicássim where I saw many of my bands 
favourite.  

16 Decidí acampar porque era más barato 
aunque no era muy cómodo 

I decided to camp because it was more cheap 
although it was not very comfortable.  

17 Estoy enfermo y no me encuentro bien. 
Tengo tos y tengo dolor de estómago. Debo 
descansar 

I am ill and I don’t find myself well. I have cough 
and I have pain of stomach. I should to rest.  

 



Module Seven: A Currar 

1 Tengo un trabajo parcial y ayudo en casa. 
Cocino y lavo los platos.  

I have a job and I help in house. I cook and I wash 
the plates. 

2 Mis padres me dan 10 euros cada semana. My parents me they give 10 euros every week. 

3 Trabajo como socorrista en un parque acuático 
y lo hago desde hace seis meses.  

I work as lifeguard in a water park and it I do since 
six months.  

4  Hice mis prácticas laborales en una oficina y 
trabajé en el departamento de contabilidad.  

I did my work experience in an office and I worked 
in the department of accounting. 

5 Todos los días, sacaba fotocopias y archivaba 
documentos. 

All the days I took photocopies and I archived 
documents. 

6 En mayo, pasé quince días trabajando en una 
granja. Empezaba a las seis y terminaba a las 
cinco.  

In May, I passed fifteen days working in a farm. I 
started at six and I finished at five.  

7 Tenía que hacer todos los trabajos sucios. Fue 
una pérdida de tiempo y no quiero ser granjero. 

I had to do the jobs dirty. It was a waste of time 
and I don’t want to be farmer. 

8 Creo que es más fácil encontrar trabajo si sabes 
hablar otro idioma.  

I think that it is more easy to find job if you know 
how to speak another language.  

9 Además, te permite viajar a lugares más 
exóticos y conocer a mucha gente distinta.  

Furthermore, you it permits to travel to places 
more exotic and to meet many people different. 

10 Me apetece trabajar en España ya que soy una 
persona amable y sincera. 

I fancy to work in Spain since I am a person kind 
and sincere. 

11 También, tengo un buen sentido de humor y 
me llevo bien con la gente.  

Also, I have a good sense of humour and I get on 
well with people. 

12 Me interesa este trabajo porque me encanta 
cocinar y quiero aprender más.  

Me it interests this work because I love to cook 
and I want to understand more. 

13 En el futuro, me gustaría ser cocinero. In the future, I would like to be cook. 

14 Si tuviera la oportunidad de tomarme un año 
sabático, Iría a España donde enseñaría inglés.. 

If I had the opportunity, I would go to Spain where 
I would teach English.  

15 También, lo aprovecharía para trabajar como 
voluntario porque es importante ayudar a los 
demás 

Also, I would take advantage by to work as a 
volunteer because it’s important to help others.  

16 Espero sacar buenas notas en mis exámenes. 
Seguiré estudiando donde haré el bachillerato.  

 I hope to get good grades in my exams. I will 
continue studying where I will do A-levels.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Module Eight: Hacia un Mundo Mejor 

1 Suelo saltarme el desayuno porque nunca 
tengo hambre por la mañana.  

I usually skip the breakfast because never I have 
time in the morning.  

2 Es importante comer cinco porciones de fruta 
y verduras porque contienen muchas vitaminas.  

It is important to eat five portions of fruit and 
vegetables because they contain many vitamins.  

3 Hay que evitar mucho sal y azúcar. One must to avoid salt and sugar. 

4 Lo que más me preocupa es la diferencia 
entre ricos y pobres.  

What most worries me is the difference between 
rich and poor.  

5 No es justo que haya tanta desigualdad y que 
muchos no tengan para comer. 

It is not just that there is so much inequality and 
that many do not have anything to eat 

6 El mayor problema es la crisis económica. Es 
terrible que haya tanta gente sin trabajo y sin 
techo.  

The major problem is the crisis economic. It is 
terrible that there are so many people without 
work and without roof. 

7 En casa, hago mucho para proteger el 
medioambiente.  

In house, I do much in order to protect the 
environment.  

8 Desenchufo los aparatos eléctricos, apago las 
luces y me ducho en vez de bañarme.  

I unplug the electrical apparatus, I switch-off the 
lights and I shower myself instead of bathing 
myself.  

9 Debo reciclar las latas y el vidrio. I must recycle tins and glass. 

10 Fumar es perjudical para la salud, pero todos 
mis amigos lo hacen.  

Smoking is harmful for the health, but all my 
friends it they do.  

11 Daña los pulmones y el corazón y mancha los 
dientes. 

It damages the lungs and the heart and it stains 
the teeth. 

12 Tomar drogas duras produce una fuerte 
dependencia física y es ilegal y peligroso.  

To take hard drugs it produces a strong 
dependency physical and it is illegal and 
dangerous.  

13 Además, es fácil engancharse y la 
rehabilitación es larga y dura. 

Furthermore, it is easy to hook yourself on and 
rehabilitation is long and hard. 

14 Los eventos deportivos sirven para promover 
la participación, unir a la gente y animar el 
turismo.  

The events sporting they serve in order to 
promote the participation, to unite the people 
and to encourage tourism. 

 

 


